
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 10/11/2011 1:02:29 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Excelsior District Outage 

T-Men and C-Men! 

On Oct 11, 2011, at 12:50 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 

FYI 

From: Dashner, Andrew M 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 12:40 PM 
To: SF_Update 
Subject: Excelsior District Outage 

We have a large outage affecting approximately 2585 customers on both the 
Silver 401 and H-1106 circuits in the Excelsior and Visitacion Valley districts. At 
this time we suspect that both outages are related. Multiple T-men and C-men 
are enroute. We also have a preliminary report of a failed overhead 
transformer at thdRedacted More to come. 

Andy 

SB GT&S 0234822 
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